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Your signature below affirms that you hava reviewed this disclosure form ard that i Is frue, complele, and correct lo the
best of your knowledpge and belief, You also altest hat your agency has Implemanted the screen described above.
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From: Elam, Erin R

To: Weaver, Lindsay
Cc: Kent, Amy (IDOH); Ferguson, Jon
Subject: Sheila Paul-Conflict of Interest Disclosure
Date: Friday, December 27, 2024 9:14:00 AM
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Good morning, Dr. Weaver-

Dr. Vavilala in Lake County is actively recruiting Regional Director, Sheila Paul, to become her
administrator. Sheila is considering this position and has discussed salary and the interview process
with Dr. Vavilala. During this process, Pam Pontones with be doing any needed communication with
Lake County on HFI matters. We will be filing the attached Conflict of Interest Disclosure with the
State Ethics Commission. Additionally, at the advice of the OIG, we will be pursuing a formal
advisory opinion and a post-employment waiver regarding Sheila’s perspective employment.

Erin Elam | Staff Attorney & Ethics Officer
Office of Legal Affairs
office: 317-234-8361 -« fax 317-234-6278

eclam@health.in.gov
health.in.gov

E:[—] Lndiana P o m
e_pm:‘;ment
D Health

Confidentiality Statement: This message and any attachments may be confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, please 1) notify me immediately: 2) do not forward the message or attachment; 3) do
not print the message or attachment; and 4) erase the message and attachment from your system.


mailto:EElam@health.in.gov
mailto:LWeaver@health.in.gov
mailto:AmKent1@health.in.gov
mailto:JoFerguson@health.in.gov
mailto:eelam@health.in.gov
https://www.in.gov/isdh/
https://www.facebook.com/StateHealthIN/
https://twitter.com/StateHealthIN
https://www.instagram.com/statehealthin/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCPpX2yE84jof5nK8CieRO9g
https://www.linkedin.com/company/statehealthin





ETHICS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT Reset Form
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST - DECISIONS AND VOTING

State Form 55860 (R / 10-15)
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL

IC 4-2-6-9

In accordance with IC 4-2-6-9, you must file your disclosure with the State Ethics Commission no later than seven (7)
days after the conduct that gives rise to the conflict. You must also include a copy of the notification provided to your
agency appointing authority and ethics officer when filing this disclosure. This disclosure will be posted on the Inspector

General’s website.

Name (last) Name (first) Name (middle)

Paul Sheila

Name of office or agency Job title

Indiana Department of Health Regional Director

Address of office (number and street) City ZIP code
2 N Meridian Street Indianapolis 46204
Office telephone number Office e-mail address (required)

( 317 )646-0205 shpaul@health.in.gov

Describe the conflict of interest:
Ms. Paul works as Region Director for Northern District of Indiana. In this role she oversees a team assisting and
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Describe the screen established by your ethics officer: (Attach additional pages as needed.)
Ms. Paul has discussed the situation with Pam Pontones, Deputy Health Commissioner and Ms. Pontones will be

AFFIRMATION

Your signature below affirms that your disclosures on this form are true, complete, and correct to the best of your
knowledge and belief. In addition to this form, you have attached a copy of your written disclosure to your agency
appointing authority and ethics officer.

Signature of state officer, employee or special state appointee Date signed (month, day, year)

Printed full name of state officer, employee or special state appointee
Sheila Paul

FOR ETHICS OFFICER USE ONLY

Your signature below affirms that you have reviewed this disclosure form and that it is true, complete, and correct to the
best of your knowledge and belief. You also attest that your agency has implemented the screen described above.

Signature of ethics officer Date signed (month, day, year)
Cun . (Lam 12/27/2024

Printed full name of ethics officer

Erin R. Elam

Page 2 of 2







<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



		Text1: 

		0: Paul

		1: Sheila

		2: 

		3: Indiana Department of Health

		4: Regional Director

		5: 2 N Meridian Street 

		6: 

		0: Indianapolis

		1: 46204

		2: 317

		3: 646-0205

		4: shpaul@health.in.gov

		5: Ms. Paul works as Region Director for Northern District of Indiana. In this role she oversees a team assisting and 

		6: supporting local health department with the implementation of funding for core services delivery under the Health First

		7: Indiana legislation.  Though this funding is not considered a contract or grant, Indiana counties must comply with the 

		8: requirements of Health First Indiana to receive the funding. Ms. Paul and her team work with the counties in their region

		9: to review documents and budgets and to offer supportive services to ensure compliance with the Health First Indiana

		10: legislation. Ms. Paul has been approached by the Local Health Officer in Lake County, Dr. Chandana Vavilala about

		11: taking on the role of Health Administrator in Lake County.  At this point, Ms. Paul has discussed salary with Dr. Vavilala

		12: and would be entering the interview process for this position.

		13: 

		14: 
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		17: 
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		Text2: 

		1: 

		2: Sheila Paul

		3: 12/27/2024

		4: Erin R. Elam

		0: 

		0: Ms. Paul has discussed the situation with Pam Pontones, Deputy Health Commissioner and Ms. Pontones will be 

		1: assuming communication with Dr. Vavilala during this process. Ms. Paul has also discussed the ethics implications with 

		2: D. Vavilala and ask that she communicate directly with Ms. Pontones regarding Health First Indiana and other IDOH 

		3: matters.

		4: 

		5: 

		6: 

		7: 

		8: 

		9: 

		10: 

		11: 

		12: 

		13: 

		14: 

		15: 
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		19: 
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